Your guide to services in

Beeston Hill

2019 Edition





Contents

Page	Contents
3	Foreword
4	Useful contacts
5 - 7	Dewsbury Road Community Hub
8 - 9	Community facilities
9 - 11	Children's nurseries
11 - 12	Parent support
13 - 14	Primary and secondary schools and college
15 - 17	Younger people
18 - 19	Older people
20 - 24	Health and well-being
25 - 26	Finance and benefits
27 - 28	GP practices
29 - 30	Dental surgeries
30	Healthy living
31	Ongoing local learning
32 - 34	Have Your Say and community survey
35 - 36	Getting involved
37	Places of worship
38	Arts and culture
39	Your councillors
40	Map of Beeston Hill
	Fig. 18.1. 18.1. 1.0040.4.40

First published March 2019 (v.1)

Foreword







It is an honour for us to forward the 1st edition of our services guide booklet for Beeston Hill. Residents told us they wanted to know more about how to contact the Council and other groups for help and support. This booklet is the result of your feedback to us.

We listened to you and we're now delivering.

Thank you to the officers who have put this booklet together, the services supporting our communities, and to you, the residents who make them.

Cont 2 mg

Sala

Elizabeth Nash

Cllr Paul Wray Cllr Mohammed Iqbal Cllr Elizabeth Nash

We hope you find this booklet useful - please let us have any feedback via:

- the LccInnerSouth Facebook page
- phoning 0113 378 5787
- emailing southeast.ast@leeds.gov.uk

Get in touch if you would like to be included in future editions.

Useful contacts

Leeds City Council:

Phone: 0113 222 4444

Opening hours: Mon-Fri 8:00 - 17:00 or visit leeds.gov.uk

Adult Social Care Domestic Violence Service

01132224401 01132460401 (24 hour)

Keeping Children Safe **Anti Social Behaviour**

01132224403 01132224402

Births, Deaths and Marriages Clean Neighbourhoods Team

01132224408 01132224406

Council Tax Noise Nuisance

01132224404 01132224402 (Daytime)

01133760337 (18:00-3:30)

Planning

01132224409 **Benefits Calculator:**

turn2us.org.uk Housing

01132224412

Others:

Gas Emergency Police non-emergency

0800111999 101

Police/Medical Emergency Electricity Emergency

0800375675 999

Water Emergency Citizens Advice 08451242424

Your community hub



Dewsbury Road Community Hub:

Address: 190 Dewsbury Road, Leeds, LS11 6PF

Opening hours: (Mon) 9:00 – 18:00

(Tue, Thurs, Fri) 9:00 - 17:00

(Wed) 10:00 - 17:00

(Sat Library Only) - 10:00 - 13:00

Resident Can Make Enquiries About:

- Housing enquiries: apply for council housing, housing benefit and Council Tax
- Get help and advice from social services Children & Young People and Adult Social Care
- Report a hate crime
- Help applying for Universal Credit and other benefits
- Environmental services, emptying wheelie bins
- street lighting and maintenance of roads and pavements, now via a self-service facility, mediated when needed
- Support for people affected by problem debt and poverty
- Provide free sanitary products for women and girls

Hub services

Leeds Credit Union:

They provide simple and affordable financial services which are accessible to people who may not be able to open a bank account via the larger high street providers.

0113 242 3343

leedscitycreditunion.co.uk services@leedscitycreditunion.co.uk



Employment Services and Job Shop:

- Help with CVs and covering letters
- · Interview techniques, confidence building
- · Impartial careers advice and guidance
- Help to identify suitable job opportunities
- Local job vacancies, training opportunities, apprenticeships online job search facility and assistance

Library Services:

- Providing a varied selection of books for adults and children, including a selection in Urdu
- · Audio books and e-books from Borrow Box
- · Free computers with access to Microsoft Office
- Free Wi-Fi (use your own phone, tablet or laptop)
- IT training sessions
- Printing, photocopying and scanning facilities
- Free regular activities for children e.g. story/time, Lego club, coding
- A wide array of activities during school holidays e.g. arts, crafts, plays, summer reading challenge
- Library enquiries: 0113 378 5747

Hub services

Citizens Advice, Welfare Rights Unit:

They provide advice about benefits which some surgeries for speakers or Asian languages. They hold a weekly drop-in session.

Opening hours: Friday 9:15 - 16:00

Phone: 0113 376 0452

Other Services and Surgeries:

- IT suite over 20 computers with free internet access.
- **Bike Library** hire a bike for free. Safety helmet, hi-viz jacket and a bike pump are also provided.
- Public Access phones these give free access to various support services which includes applying for Local Welfare Support for those affected by a financial crisis.
- **Meeting rooms with wi-fi** from small spaces to large rooms which can hold up to 20 people.
- Leeds Pathways supporting young people aged 13-25yrs with learning, training and employment
- My Work Pathway initiative to help long term unemployed
- Women's Lives Leeds consortium of agencies to support vulnerable women and girls
- Enhanced Income Team money management for council tenants to manage
- Leeds Housing Options Homeless prevention and advice

Follow us on social media for more info and events:

- Facebook: Dewsbury Road Hub
- Twitter: @DewsburyRoadHub

Community facilities

Beeston Hill Post Office:

Address: 2 Lodge Lane, Leeds, LS11 6AZ

Phone: 0113 270 5608

Opening hours: (Mon-Fri) 9 - 17:30 (Sat) 9 - 14:00

Victoria Terrace Post Office:

Address: 163 -165, Dewsbury Road, Leeds, LS11 5EG

Phone: 0113 270 5608

Opening hours: (Mon-Fri) 9 - 18:30 (Sat) 9 - 14:30

Community Parks:



- · Cross Flatts Park Parkfield Avenue / Town Street
- · Hunslet Moor Park Moor Road
- Trentham Park-Trentham Street
- Rowland Road Park -Rowland Road
- · Brickfield Park -Lady Pit Lane
- Garnet Playground -Garnet Place
 If you would like information about any of these sites, please

Phone: 0113 378 6002 Email: parks@leeds.gov.uk

Community facilities

Leeds Let's Get Active:

The LLGA Leisure offer provides discounted gym and swimming opportunities across Leeds City Council leisure centres. Each centre provides at least one LLGA gym or swim session each day. The sessions are £2 pay as you go or a £10 monthly direct debit. Your closest LCC leisure centres is: John Charles Centre for Sport. Middleton Grove. LS11 5DJ

Phone: 0113 378 8000(Stadium) 0113 378 8235(Aquatics)



Children's Nurseries

Beanstalk Nursery:

They cater for fee paying and funded children. They also offer 15 hours of free childcare per week for both 2-3 year olds, and 3-5 year olds during school term time.

Opening hours: (Mon-Fri) 8:00 - 12:00 and 12:00 -15:00. **Address:** Hillside Office, Beeston Road, LS11 8ND

Phone: 0757 673 6707

Building Blocks:

They offer affordable day care for children aged between 3 months-5 years old. The nursery has an in-house catering team who prepare fresh and nutritious meals for children daily.

Opening hours: (Mon - Fri) 8:00 - 18:00 **Address:** Maud Avenue, Leeds, LS11 7DD

Phone: 0113 270 8088

Children's nurseries

Flowerpots Day Nursery:

They have places for 40 children each day and accept both funded and self-funded children aged 2-5 years old.

Opening hours: (Mon-Fri) 8:00 - 18:00

Address: 192 Dewsbury Rd, Leeds LS11 6ER

Phone: 0113 270 8316

Website: www.flowerpots.org.uk

Little Owls Nursery Dewsbury Road:

They provide funded early education for 2 and 3 year old children. They support those who have special educational needs or disabilities and children who speak English as an additional language. They are only open during school term time.

Opening hours: (Mon - Fri) 8:30 - 11:30 and 12:30 - 15:30

Address: 190 Dewsbury Road, Leeds, LS11 6PF

Phone: 01133784287

New Bewerley Children Centre:

They have provision for children aged 3 months to 4 years old. They provide either full day care or part-time, term-time only places.

Opening hours: (Mon - Fri) 8:00 - 18:00 **Address:** Bismarck Drive, Leeds, LS11 6TB

Phone: 0113 336 8255

Children's nurseries

City and Holbeck Children Centre:

They have provision for children aged 3 months to 4 years old. It provides either full day care or part-time, term time only places.

Opening hours: (Mon - Fri) 8:00 - 18:00 **Address:** Hunslet Hall Road, LS11 6TT

Phone: 0113 378 9945

Parent support

South Leeds 2 Children's Centre Family Services: Covering New Bewerley, City & Holbeck and Hunslet

As a team of family outreach workers they support families with children under 5 years and can assist in finding help and support with a range of services. These include:

Family Support: Childcare; Child Development; Play and Learning; Child Development; Behaviour Issues; Adult Training/Employment; Housing & Benefits; Run courses in baby massage; PPB (preparation for birth and beyond); HENRY (healthy lifestyle course) and other courses which are free of charge. They also have a counselling service which runs from the Hunslet Centre.

Phone: 07712 103 105 Manager: Julie Prentice

Family Outreach Workers:

<u>Centre</u>	<u>Names</u>	<u>Phone</u>
City & Holbeck	Ali and Vicky	0789 127 2700
New Bewerley	Michelle and Steph	0754 560 4153

Parent support

JESS Cluster

We work with children and families to provide a comprehensive range of family support and therapeutic services across the Holbeck, Beeston, Belle Isle and Hunslet areas of Leeds. We cover 11 primary schools, two high schools and five children's centres. We also work closely with partners and voluntary, community and faith sector organisations (VCFS) in our cluster to ensure fully integrated working in an aim to reduce the amount of statutory Interventions from the local authority provision. The families we work with in Beeston Hill have children or young people attending:

- Cockburn John Charles Academy
- Hunslet Moor Primary School
- New Bewerley Community Primary School

Please contact the pastoral support team at your school to discuss available support and make a request for support.

- Emotional regulation and improving emotional intelligence (understanding feelings and how they impact on self and others)
- Developing and maintaining family relationships and friendships
- Supporting understanding of child development and child behaviour
- · Improving self-esteem and confidence
- Support in decision making and advocating for children and involving children in their family's Early Help Plan Process
- SAD events, Seasons for Growth (Bereavement work) jesscluster.org.uk

Primary schools

Beeston Hill St Luke's C of E Primary School:

Address: Beeston Road, LS11 8ND

Phone: 0113 243 3375 Website: bsl.leeds.sch.uk

Hunslet Moor Primary School:

Address: Fairford Avenue, Hunslet, LS11 5EL

Phone: 0113 271 7257 Website: hunsletmoor.co.uk

Park View Primary Academy:

Address: Harlech Road, Beeston, LS11 7DG

Phone: 0113 271 6754 **Website:** pvpa.org.uk

Greenmount Primary School:

Address: Lodge Lane, Beeston, LS11 6BA

Phone: 0113 276 0771 Website: greenmountprimary.co.uk

New Bewerley Community School:

Address: Bismarck Drive, Beeston, LS11 6TB

Phone: 01138878718 Website: newbewerley.leeds.sch.uk

St Francis of Assisi Catholic Primary School:

Address: Lady Pit Lane, Beeston, LS11 6RX

Phone: 01132700978

Website: beeston-st-francisassisi.leeds.sch.uk

Secondary schools and college

Cockburn John Charles Academy:

Address: Old Run Road, LS10 2JU

Phone: 0113 212 7147 Website: cockburnjohncharles.org

Cockburn School:

Address: Old Run Road, LS10 2JU

Phone: 0113 271 9962 Website: cockburnschool.org

The Ruth Gorse Academy:

Address: Black Bull St, LS10 1HW

Phone: 0113 253 1600 Website: ruthgorse.leeds.sch.uk

Elliot Hudson College:

Address: White Rose Office Park, Millshaw Rd, LS11 0LT

Phone: 0113 323 9777 Website: elliotthudsoncollege.ac.uk



Younger people

Leeds City Council Youth Service:

Our Youth Service delivers youth work to young people who are aged 11-17 years old. Activities and services are delivered to them using a variety of methods:

- Mobile Van Provision a mobile provision is a vehicle that attends an area without a provision, this offers a facility for young people to attend and engage with other young people, in a vehicle.
- Outreach Work when a team of Youth Workers visit an area or hot spot location and attempt to engage young people without a mobile unit (sometimes due to locations not being accessible)
- Youth Clubs friendly multi-activity sessions

We welcome volunteers to help deliver our youth activities in the local area. To find out more information or to see how you can volunteer please contact Allison Dixon.

Phone: 07891 277 407

Email: allison.dixon@leeds.gov.uk

Facebook: YouthService123

Local sessions take place as follows:

When: (Tue) 16:45 —18:30 What: Mobile Youth Group Where: Trentham Pocket Park



When: (Thurs) 17:30 - 18:30 (8 - 12year olds) and

18:30 - 20:00 (13 -18 year olds)

What: Premier League Kicks by Leeds United Foundation Where: Old Cockburn Sports Hall, Primrose Lane Cost: 50p

Younger people

Hamara Healthy Living Centre Youth Work:

They provide young people aged 13-19 with a range of activities that support their personal and social development, raising their aspirations. They do this by offering careers advice, building up their self-esteem, and campaigns about issues that affect young people. They also signpost young people to other projects that can support them.

Opening hours: Various

Address: Tempest Road, LS11 6RD

Phone: 0113 277 3330 Website: hamara.org.uk

The Hunslet Club:

They provide development opportunity for young people through physical and mental activities, which help them reach their full potential. Activities include; rugby; football; gymnastics; ballet; boxing; cheer dance; tap dance; contemporary dance; a youth club; The Hunslet club rogues; hip hop; and activity camps during the school holidays.

Opening hours: Various

Address: Hillidge Road, LS10 1BP

Phone: 0113 271 6489

Email: admin@hunsletclub.org.uk

Old Cockburn Sports Hall:

The hall is a venue for youth activities provided by Leeds City Council's Youth Service, as well as for other groups. Rooms are also available for hire.

Address: Primrose Lane, LS11 5EW

Phone: 0113 277 3330



Younger people

Health For All Bangla Square Youth Project

This project works with BME (black & minority ethnic) young people, particularly of Bangladeshi origin, aged 9-16. They offer health and well-being sessions, outdoor activities, and trips.

Many of these activities are within the Beeston Hill area. For more information contact Thahmina Begum.

Phone: 0113 270 6903 or 07984 101 394

Dewsbury Road Community Hub:

The Hub offers a variety of activities for children and young people including:

Lego: first Monday of each month 3:30pm to 4:30pm Code Club: Wednesday fortnightly 3:30pm to 4:30pm Storytime: story times for toddlers, 11:00am to 12:00noon Secret Cinema: family films, first Wednesday of the month at 4:30pm

Summer reading challenges

Learning markets

Science skills to get young people interested in STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics)

Creative writing workshops and many more

All events are free.

For more information on dates and times, visit Dewsbury Road Community Hub.

Older people

South Leeds Live at Home Scheme:

They support independence for older people in the community by providing older people living in their own homes with a range of services and social activities. By making a small difference to enhance the quality of their lives, they empower and encourage older people to maintain an independent and healthy lifestyle, which in turn, sustains their independent living.

Address: St Andrews Methodist Church, Old Lane,

LS11 8AG

Phone: 0113 271 6201

Website: southleedsliveathome.org.uk

Trinity Network Leeds:

They prevent social isolation and loneliness for older people by offering a wide range of activities which are both recreational or educational, as well as arranging day trips and holidays for members

When needed, they also provide members information and advocacy services, bereavement support and hospital visits. They will also liaise with voluntary and statutory agencies on behalf of members if they need support.

Many of their members have difficulty with mobility, and they provide transport to and from their venue when possible.

Address: United Reformed Church, LS11 5HR

Phone: 0113 270 7458 Website: trinitynetwork.org.uk

Older people

Hamara Older Peoples Project:

This project aims to improve the quality of life for older members of the community, with a focus on health and well-being.

The project does this by providing quality services in the areas of training and education; advice and information; issue awareness raising access to information; social and leisure services: preventative ill health measures; and health promotion.

Opening hours: Various

Address: Tempest Road, LS11 6RD

Phone: 0113 277 3330 Website: hamara.org.uk

Health For All Time to Shine Project:

This project aims to reduce isolation and loneliness of older residents who are housebound and frail. They offer anyone aged 50 or over services such as one-to-one support, Befriending and home visits.

Assessments in the older person's home are used to identify the level of need and offer tailored support by bringing activities to them. Contact Yasmin Khan for more information via:

Phone: 0113 270 6903 or 07940 020 847 Email: Yasmin.khan@healthforall.org.uk

Forward Leeds

They provide alcohol and drug support services for young people and adults across Leeds. Their nearest office is at City and South Hub, located five minutes' walk from Leeds City Bus Station and the Corn Exchange Travel Interchange.

Opening hours: (Mon & Fri) 9:00 -17:00

(Tues - Thurs.) 9:00 - 17:00

Address: 74 Kirkgate, LS2 7DJ

Phone: 0113 887 2477



Stronger Families Programme

They support people to return to work or access further education. The programme offers one-to-one support in your home to address barriers to employment, such as mental health, housing, debt and childcare.

It is open to anyone who is unemployed, 18 years old or above, and has children.

Phone: 0113 386 9900

Email: strongerfamilies@barca-leeds.org



ASHA Neighbourhood Project:

They aim to improve the lives of all women and children in south Leeds through support for local decision making; support with employment; family issues; health and housing issues; play schemes; training courses; help with welfare rights issues and benefits; various educational classes; community cohesion work; parental involvement work; informal counselling; domestic violence support; managing children's behaviour; summer activities and family trips; consultation meetings; home liaison visits, ESOL, education and employment; health matters; community participation; childcare, pre-school.

Opening hours: (Mon-Thurs) 9:00 - 17:00 (Fri) 9:00 - 16:30

Address: 43 Stratford Street, LS11 6JG

Email: info@ashaleeds.org.uk

Phone: 0113 270 4600



Connect for Health:

This is a free, confidential signposting service for people aged 14 and over.

They can help you to work out what's right for you and connect you with local services and groups.

Phone: 0113 387 6380

Email: info@connectforhealthleeds.org.uk

Website: connectforhealthleeds.org.uk



Hamara Healthy Living Centre:

They currently deliver several different strands of work including; information and advice: health promotion and education; older people's services; learning disabilities; women's activities; sports and exercise; youth services. community cohesion and training programmes are all key facets of its work.

Opening hours: Various

Address: Tempest Road, LS11 6RD

Phone: 0113 277 3330 Website: hamara.org.uk



Health For All:

They deliver community-based health and wellbeing activities. These groups could be to develop friendships and have fun or improve physical and mental health. Some groups are only open to either men or women or certain ethnic communities. Other groups are open to everyone.

They deliver Adult Learning courses on; English Conversation; Healthy Eating and Cooking; Basic IT skills; Arts & Crafts; and Jewellery-Making. They also have a range of support services for families through their Family Intervention Services.

Address: Tenants Hall Enterprise Centre, Acre Close,

LS10 4HX

Phone: 0113 270 6903

Website: healthforall.org.uk Email: info@healthforall.org.uk





Hillside Enterprise Centre:

They focus on assisting and supporting start-up businesses and individuals moving into self-employment by providing work spaces and mentoring. This can make the difference between being successful or failure in the difficult early stages of a start-up.

Opening hours: (Mon-Fri) 8:00-19:00 (Sat-Sun) 9:00-18:00

Address: Beeston Road, LS11 8ND

Phone: 0113 387 6300 Website: hillside-leeds.co.uk

People Matters:

They create opportunities for local people to be more independent and enjoy life in the same ways, and in the same places, as everybody else.

See what they offer and how to join by following them on Facebook or subscribing to their newsletter. Their members may have a disability or face a challenge in their lives.

Address: 41 Barkston House, Domestic Street Light

Industrial Estate, LS11 9RT **Phone:** 0113 234 6896

Email: info@peoplemattersleeds.co.uk **Website:** peoplemattersleeds.co.uk



St Luke's Cares:

They support communities via programmes engaging young people and adults furthest from the labour market.

They work hard to be sustainable and have launched a series of social enterprises designed to engage the local community and raise money for the charity's projects.

These include charity shops and house clearances. Projects include Shine, RISE, The TRY Project, and The Shine Nail Bar.

Opening hours: (Mon-Sat) 9:00 - 16:30, (Sun) 10:00 - 16:00

Address: 246-252 Dewsbury Road, LS11 6JQ

Phone: 0113 320 0396 Email: info@stlukescares.org.uk

Website: stlukescares.org.uk

Touchstone:

They aim to inspire communities and transform lives through activities, advocacy, education and events. They have a special interest in health and wellbeing, they work across the city holding regular activities groups and offering one-to-one support via their three offices in Beeston, Harehills and Lincoln Green. Mental health crisis support available on Tuesdays and Wednesdays, 6pm-12 midnight at the Well-bean Café.

Opening hours: (Mon-Thurs) 9:00 - 16:00

Address: Touchstone House, 2-4 Middleton Crescent,

LS11 6JU

Phone: 0113 271 8277 and 0113 216 4143 (Punjabi)

Website: touchstonesupport.org.uk

Finance and benefits

Money and Benefit Buddies:

They provide free, confidential, impartial and independent advice on your finances. These include budgeting, benefits and paying your bills. Your local drop-in is at:

Dewsbury Road Community Hub Opening hours: (Mon) 9:00 - 12:30

Address: 190 Dewsbury Road, LS11 6PF **Website:** leedsmoneybuddies.weebly.com



Leeds Park Place Job Centre Plus:

Visit your local office for help and support with benefits and finding employment.

Opening hours: (Mon, Tues, Thurs, Fri) 8:30-17:00

(Wed) 10:00 -17:00

Address: Leeds Park Place, 21-22 Park Place, LS1 2SL

Phone: 0800169 0190

Textphone: 0800 169 0314

Email: info@peoplemattersleeds.co.uk **Website:** peoplemattersleeds.co.uk



Department for Work & Pensions

Finance and benefits

St Vincent's Support Centre:

They provide advice, support and education to families across Leeds who are in poverty.

Opening hours: (Mon-Fri) 9:00 - 16:30

Address: Curtis Building, 4 Berking Ave, LS9 9LF

Phone: 0113 248 4126



Leeds South & East Foodbank:

If you need help from your local foodbank, call or email them using details below and they will put you in touch with a relevant local agency who can help you or make a referral.

Phone: 0113 345 0850

Website: leedssouthandeast.foodbank.org.uk **Email:** info@leedssouthandeast.foodbank.org.uk



GP practices

Beeston Hill Community Health Centre:

Address: 2nd Floor, 123 Cemetery Road, Beeston,

LS11 8LH

Phone: 0113 467 7500 or 0113 467 7515

Opening hours:

(Mon) 8:00 - 9:30, 14:40 - 17:30, 18:30 - 20:30

(Tues) 8:00 - 9:30, 14:45 - 17:45 (Wed) 8:00 - 9:30, 14:45 - 17:45 (Thurs) 8:00 - 9:30, 15:30 - 18:00 (Fri) 8:00 - 9:30, 14:45 - 17:15

Parkside Health Centre:

Address: 1st Floor, 311 Dewsbury Road, LS11 5LQ

Phone: 0113 467 7505

Opening hours:

(Mon) 8:00 - 18:00 (Wed) 8:00 - 18:00 (Thurs) 7:30 -18:00 (Fri) 8:00 - 18:00



GP practices

Crossland Surgery:

Address: 218a Dewsbury Road, LS11 6ER

Phone: 0113 277 5433

Opening hours:

(Tues) 8:00 - 10:45, 14:45 - 17:30 (Wed) 8:00 - 10:45, 14:00 - 16:30

(Thurs) 8:00 - 10:45

(Fri) 8:00 - 10:45, 14:45 - 17:15



Dr N Dumphy & Partners:

Address: 12 Oakley Terrace, LS11 5HT

Phone: 0113 272 0900

Opening hours:

(Mon) 8:00 - 18:00

(Tue) 8:00 - 18:00

(Wed) 8:00 - 13:00

(Thurs) 8:00 - 20:00

(Fri) 8:00 - 20:00

Dental surgeries

I D Marker and Associates:

Address: Dewsbury Road, LS11 6ER

Phone: 0113 426 4613

Opening hours:

(Mon) 8:00 - 12:00, 13:00 - 18:00 (Tue) 8:00 - 12:00, 13:00 - 17:00 (Wed) 8:00 - 12:00, 13:00 - 17:00 (Thurs) 8:00 - 12:00, 13:00 - 17:00 (Fri) 8:00 - 12:30, 13:00 - 16:30

Leeds City Dental Care:

Address: 159 Beeston Road, LS11 6AW

Phone: 0113 270 5020

Opening hours:

(Mon) 8:00 - 17:00 (Tue) 8:00 - 17:30 (Wed) 8:00 - 17:00 (Thurs) 8:30 - 18:00 (Fri) 8:00 - 17:00



Dental surgeries

Genix Healthcare Beeston:

Address: 2 Lady Pit Lane, LS11 6AJ

Phone: 0113 245 7672

Opening hours:

(Mon) 9:00 - 17:30 (Tue) 9:00 - 17:30 (Wed) 9:00 - 18:30 (Thurs) 8:30 - 18:00 (Fri) 9:00 - 16:00

Healthy living

One You Leeds:

This is a free local healthy living service designed to support residents to start and maintain a healthy lifestyle. They know it is not always easy in our busy lives to make the right choices when it comes to our health, but they are here to support you. Start now by making small but effective changes to your lifestyle. They deliver services such as; Weight Management; Eat well; Cook Well; Be Smoke Free; and Move More.

Address: Great Western House, Junction 7 Business Park,

LS10 3DQ

Phone: 0800 169 4219

Website: oneyouleeds.co.uk



Ongoing local learning

Providers and Courses:

Do you fancy a fresh challenge? Looking to learn new skills? Why not enrol on an enjoyable part-time course near you?

There are dozens of courses across Leeds covering everything you might want to learn about:

Basic computer skills Childcare Maths
Cooking Job search ESOL Healthy living

Several of which take place at ASHA, Hamara, Health For All, Dewsbury Road Community Hub, Lane End Primary School.

Family Learning

Family Learning encourages families to become involved in their children's learning. It gives mums, dads, carers and grandparents the chance to learn new skills and help children learn in a fun and friendly way.

All courses are free and are delivered in schools and children's centres. Courses include: Story sacks, Fun with games, Let's Get Crafty, family fortunes, Keeping up with the kids, Fun with science, and many more! **Contact lan or Gill** or details of the latest Family Learning courses in your area.

Phone: 0113 378 5158

Website: leedsadultlearning.co.uk family learning

Have Your Say

Do you love where you live? Would you like to get involved in what goes on in your community?

If so, we would like to hear from you! Please tell us what's good about where you live and what needs to improve!

You can cut out the form overleaf and send us your views using the FREEPOST postcard provided or email us on: Southeast.ast@leeds.gov.uk

We look forward to hearing from you.

Beeston Hill Residents Meetings

The meeting is open to people who live or work within the local area of Tempest Road, Beverleys, Stratfords, Trenthams, Harlechs, Seftons, Wickham Street, Greenmounts, Rowlands, Clovellys, Lodges, Hirds, Woodviews, Lindens, Lady Pit Lane, Oakleys.

The venue and date are advertised closer to the meeting.

It is an opportunity for local residents and businesses to raise issues, discuss and develop projects, have conversations with your ward councillors, police and council services.

For more information get in touch.

Phone: 0113 378 5787

Email: southeast.ast@leeds.gov.uk

Have Your Say

			vents ess ion state)	
			ENVIRONMENT COMMUNITY EVENTS HEALTH & FITNESS STREET CHAMPION EDUCATION OTHER (PLEASE STATE)	
Street/Postcode	What do you like most about where you live? (Please tell us about some of the great things in your area)	Is there anything you would like to change about your neighbourhood?	What types of activities would you participate in if they were available in your neighbourhood? (Please tick as Appropriate 🗸)	
-				

Have Your Say

Please return to:

Freepost Plus RLYH-EBZJ-BXXC

Leeds City Council Communities Team

Communities Team Dewsbury Road Community Hub

190 Dewsbury Road Leeds

LS11 6PF

Get involved

Inner South Community Committee:

Your local councillors form part of the Inner South Community Committee which is made up of the nine councillors working for the Beeston & Holbeck ward, Hunslet & Riverside ward and Middleton Park ward (three from each ward).

They hold regular public meetings where residents can attend and ask questions and see them work.

Phone: 0113 378 5808

Email: communitycommitteefunding@leeds.gov.uk

Facebook: LccInnerSouth

Community Committees

Beeston Festival:

Beeston Festival is a celebration of everything that's good in our diverse and vibrant community here in south Leeds.

When: Saturday 22nd June 2019

Where: Cross Flatts Park

Time: 12:00 - 17:00

BEESTON FESTIVAL

You will find:

- Entertainment on the main stage and in the arena
- · Food from around the world
- A fun fair
- A bazaar full of games, clothes, jewellery, plants and information
- Sports, games and activities for children and young people

This is the Festival's 25th year!

Get involved

Other local groups on Facebook you might be interested in:

- Beeston & Holbeck Community Group
- Beeston in Bloom
- Beeston Festival
- Leeds 11 Community
- LeedsLetsGetActive
- Friends of Trentham Park

- South Leeds Community Hub
- WYPLeeds South
- YouthService123
- Friends of Cross Flatts Park
- Friends of Hunslet Moor

Environment

Cleaner Neighbourhoods Team:

Report issues such as fly-tipping, waste in gardens (privately owned), commercial waste, domestic waste issues, litter problems, street cleaning including street sweeping, needle removal by either:

Phone: 0113 222 4406 Email: SSEaction@leeds.gov.uk

Website: leeds.gov.uk

Create an account at leeds.gov.uk/my-account and report issues without needing to telephone.

Environmental estate walkabouts:

Walkabouts take place every three months and are designed to pick up various issues which need addressing. Members of the public are welcome to attend. Phone the Communities Team on (0113)378 5787 to find out when the next one will be.

Places of worship

Al-Madina Masjid: The Bangladeshi Centre, Tunstall Road, LS11 5JN

Beeston Hill United Free Church: Malvern Road, Beeston, LS11 8PD

Church of the Nazarene: Hunslet Hall, LS11 6TT

City Evangelical Church: Cemetery Road, LS11 8SX

Sikh Gurdwara-Guru Nanak Nishkan Sewak Jath (GNNSJ): 78 Lady Pit Lane, LS11 6DP

Jamia Masjid Abu Huraira Mosque: Lodge Lane, LS11 6EP

Masjid Ibraheem (mosque): 4 Woodview Road, LS11 6LE

St Andrew's Methodist Church: Old Lane, LS11 8AL

St Anthony of Padua Church: 19 Old Lane, LS11 7AA

St Luke's Church: Malvern Road, LS11 8PD

St Mary's Church: Town Street, LS11 8SY

Salvation Army Church: Hunslet Hall Rd, LS11 6QB



Arts and culture

Slung @The Holbeck, Jenkinson Lawn, LS11 9QX

Slung Low is now based at The Holbeck: the oldest working men's club in Britain. They run the bar as a traditional members' bar and the rest of the building as an open development space for artists and a place where Slung Low invite other companies to present their work that otherwise might not get to be seen in Leeds. The equipment and vehicles of the company are lent to those who have need. It is a useful place that shares its resources with those artists who need them.

They also run a Community College, which is also now mobile via a yellow double decker bus! The college is a place where adults come to learn new cultural skills – from stargazing to South Indian cooking, from



carpentry to singing in a choir – and all workshops, supported by Paul Hamlyn Foundation and Arts Council England, are provided on a *Pay What You Decide* basis.

We believe that access to culture is a fundamental part of a happy life. We believe that actions, however small, can have a big impact. We believe that culture can change our world for the better. Founded in 2000, Slung Low is an award-winning theatre company specialising in making epic productions in non-theatre spaces, often with large community performance companies at their heart. Find out more at **slunglow.org**

Your councillors

You live in the **Hunslet & Riverside** ward and your local councillors are:



Clir Paul Wray

Phone: 07528 512 649

Email: paul.wray@leeds.gov.uk

Facebook: /paulwrayuk
Twitter: @paulwrayuk



Clir Mohammed Iqbal

Phone: 0113 226 8796

Email: mohammed.iqbal@leeds.gov.uk

Twitter: @iqballeeds



CIIr Elizabeth Nash

Phone: 0113 275 8594

Councillors' advice surgeries:

Where: Dewsbury Road Community Hub

When: 3rd Saturday of the month excluding December

Time: 10:00 to 11:30 (No appointment needed)

For more information and to find your local councillor

surgeries visit: democracy.leeds.gov.uk

